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Patrick Methodist, County Road 321 at County Road 226
Directions: On NASA Access Road

The Patrick church was Methodist Protestant until Unification in 1939. The date that the church
began is unknown. Four buildings have stood on the lot. The first one was a little northwest of
where the present building stands. The second was a little to the northeast. Both of these
buildings were of logs. The third was where the present building is and was a frame building.
The present structure was erected in 1943.

The WSCS was organized in 1952 as a part of Hubbard-Salem WSCS. Later it became part of
the Rock Springs-Camp Ground-Patrick WSCS.



